
   
   

  
  
   

 
        

      
 

 
   

 
 

 
  

   
 
 

    
    

    
 
 

   
 

         
             

         
      

         
           

  
 

       
 

 
 
 
 

    
   

    
 

   
   
  
 

Nicole S. Sharp, P.E.
Coastal Restoration & Mo

Aptim Environmental & Infrastructure, LLC 
6401 Congress Avenue, Suite 140 

Boca Raton, FL 33487 
Tel: +1 561 391 8102 

Fax: +1 561 391 9116 
www.aptim.com 

August 4, 2022 

Eric Charest 
Natural Resources Manager 
Indian River County Public Works Coastal Division 
1801 27th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

Subject: Indian River County 
Sector 5 Dune Vegetation Project 
Release of Retainage 

Dear Eric: 

This letter regards payment to Cardno, Inc. (Cardno) for work associated with planting additional dune 
vegetation along the Sector 5 Beach and Dune Project area. Release of Retainage was submitted by 
Cardno on August 4, 2022, and an assessment of the quantities and amounts requested for payment is 
provided herein. All work has been completed and accepted to date, and thus release of retainage is 
recommended. The total recommended payment for the Release of Retainage is $7,412.50. This is the 
final payment application to be processed for the Sector 5 Dune Vegetation Project. Cardno’s Payment 
Application is attached. 

Please feel free to contact me for additional information or clarification. 

Sincerely, 

deling Program Manager 
Aptim Environmental & Infrastructure, LLC 

cc: Kylie Ariotti, Indian River County 
James Austin, APTIM 

6401 CONGRESS AVENUE, SUITE140, BOCA RATON, FL 33487 
1.561.391 .8102  FAX 561. 391. 9116  APTIM 

https://7,412.50
www.aptim.com
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